

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 19-  
 :  
v. :  
 :  
JUAN FIGUEROA, : 21 U.S.C. § 846  
JOSE DIAZ, :  
CHRISTOPHER VASQUEZ, :  
JOSE AGRON, and :  
DWIGHT WILLIAMS :

**INDICTMENT**

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden,  
charges:

From at least as early as January 2018 to on or about November 28,  
2018, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the  
defendants,

JUAN FIGUEROA,  
JOSE DIAZ,  
CHRISTOPHER VASQUEZ,  
JOSE AGRON, and  
DWIGHT WILLIAMS

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each other and others  
to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute the following: (a) one  
kilogram or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount  
of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance; (b) 280 grams or more of a  
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, also

known as crack cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance; (c) a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance; and (d) a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance, contrary to 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

A TRUE BILL

---

FOREPERSON

  
CRAIG CARPENITO  
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 19-

---

---

United States District Court  
District of New Jersey

---

---

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JUAN FIGUEROA,  
JOSE DIAZ,  
CHRISTOPHER VASQUEZ,  
JOSE AGRON, and  
DWIGHT WILLIAMS

---

---

INDICTMENT FOR

21 U.S.C. § 846

---

---

A True Bill,

\_\_\_\_\_  
Foreperson

---

---

CRAIG CARPENITO  
U.S. ATTORNEY  
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

---

---

SARA A. ALIABADI  
Assistant U.S. Attorney  
Camden, New Jersey  
(856) 757-5026

---

---

USA-48AD 8  
(Ed. 1/97)